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BORDENTOWN SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 – Miscellaneous Chemicals, Contract 2013-C15 

DATE: August 3, 2023 

BIDDER QUESTIONS 

General Contract Questions 

Q:  What is the length of the contract? 

A:  Contract 2023-C15 will be for a term of 2 years (24 months) beginning on 

December 1, 2023 and ending on November 30, 2025 

 

Q:  What is the current price paid? 

A: The bid tabulation from the current Contract 2021-C17 is posted on the 

Authority's website: 

https://bordentownsa.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/Bid-Tabulation-

Chemicals-2021.pdf 

 

Q:  Are there any subsequent price adjustments for any of the  

 current Contract 2021-C17 chemicals? 

A: No  

 

Q:  Will escalation in pricing be accepted for Contract 2023-C15 if the contracted 

vendor cannot hold pricing for two years? 

A:  No 

 

Q:  Will insurance coverage not admitted in the state of New Jersey be accepted? 

A: Yes.  Section VI. B. is now revised as follows. 
 
B. Certificates of the Required Insurance 
Certificates as listed above shall be submitted along with the contract as evidence 
covering Comprehensive General Liability, Comprehensive Automobile Liability, 
and where applicable, necessary Worker's Compensation and Employer's 
Liability Insurance. Such coverage shall be with acceptable insurance companies 
operating on an admitted basis in the State of New Jersey and shall name the 
OWNER as an additional insured. 
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Chemical Questions 

Q:  What was the actual purchased quantity last year?   

A:  Purchased in 2022: 
1.) Liquid Inorganic Sulfur Dioxide; 14 Tons 
2.) Sodium Hypochlorite; 8,245 Gallons 

3.) Dense Soda Ash; 622,120 pounds 

4.) Liquid Ammonium Sulfate; 1,650 Gallons 

 

Q:  Are there any delivery specifications not listed in the bid package such as gate 

code, hydraulic gate, security check-in, etc. 

A:  No. All delivery instructions are included in the specifications, pages 12 
through 16 of the Bid Specifications.   
https://bordentownsa.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/Misc-Chemicals-
Specifications.pdf 
 


